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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
148. enquiries@ipcc.gsi 
/ Page Numbers: 319,
From: enquiries@ipcc.gsi.gov.uk
Sent: 03 December 2013 13:30
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Complaint form
Thank you.
Your completed form has been sent to the appropriate authority you have selected in the complaint form for them to consider. They will be in contact with you directly in due course.
Regards,
Independent Police Complaints Commission: --
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
150. Vicki.McQueen@met.pnn
Metropolitan Police Service
Directorate of Professional Standards
/ Page Numbers: 349,
From: Vicki.McQueen@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 11 December 2013 12:44
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Public complaint by your son Simon Cordell
Ms Cordell,
I tried to call you today to ask you a question about your son's complaint. I was unable to get hold of you. 
Please can you reply and let me know if your son is disputing his penalty notice or not. 
If he has requested a Court hearing (which his complaint would tend to indicate) the complaint will be classed as 'subjudice' Which means it will be put on hold until Court proceedings are complete.
Regards,
Victoria McQueen
Detective Sergeant
Customer Service Team
Metropolitan Police Service
Directorate of Professional Standards
Empress State Building
SW61TR
Tel; 02071616455 (786455)
Met Sec Code Restricted
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From: Arran.Thomason@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 25 November 2014 12:18
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Enfield Police
Attachments: 2 Failure to respond to initial contact MrsCordell.doc
Dear Mrs Cordell
Please see the enclosed letter, I have also posted you a hard copy.
Thanks
Arran Thomason PS16YE
Professional Standards Sergeant YE
0208 345 4553
24553
Professional Standard Office
462 Fore Street
London
N9 OPW
Email: arran.thomason@met.police.uk
Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk
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From: Agudosi, Gbenga [Gbenga.Agudosi@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] 
on behalf of GLBRENTMCENQ
glbrentmcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk 
Sent: 09 March 2015 16:31
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell
Dear sir/Madam,
Thank you for your recent enquiry to the court.
Please note that your enquiry has been considered by one of our legal advisers who has advised that due to the fact that the court did not sentence the said defendant to a disqualification therefore cannot consider such an application to suspend it.
Please do not hesitate to contact us for any other query or further information.
Kind Regards
Gbenga Agudosi
Administrative Officer
North West Area Administration Office
Willesden Magistrates' Court
448 High Road
Willesden
London NW10 2DZ
0208 955 0555
"I am not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which
may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means" This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email.
Internet email is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by email.
This email (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded, and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Email monitoring / blocking software may be used, and email content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding emails
and their contents.
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
1854
purposes.
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From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 26 March 2015 15:26
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Permission to release court transcript
Afternoon Lorraine,
As mentioned earlier I have been trying to obtain a copy of the court transcript from Kingston Crown Court for
Simon's appeal. I have been advised that if an email is received from Simon stating he gives permission for the transcript to be sent to me I should be in receipt of it quicker than applying through the judge. Can Simon please send an email to
margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk
stating that he gives permission for a copy of the court transcript relating to his appeal hearing on 5th March 2015 to be released to PC Jeanette Reilly. The email can come from your email address but needs Simon to sign off with his name and clearly state he gives his permission for this request.
Thank you for your help
Jeanette
Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of
Professional Standards |
Met Phone 782253 | Telephone 020 7161 2253 | | Fax 020 7161 6798 |Email 
Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR
Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.
Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
The evidence supported by the prosecution and police is falsely, incorrect!
The occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
Stain knocked on my letter box and woke me up again this morning, when he is leaving his premises, like a person playing the game called knock down ginger!
Then the Loud and aggressive banging in the bathroom got worse and this got achieved by 117 and 113 tents slamming objects on to the floor with evil intent of criminal actions!
At the night time Stain played with his front door locks to try and scare me again!
Debbie bangs when she is drunk with the occupiers of 117 the Mathiyalagan family and also Stain Curtis off 111 Burncroft Avenue and continue to Slamming the water tap on and off, causing damage to my health and the buildings fixtures at an unacceptable rate!
They all mentioned in the addresses of 113 and 111 Burncroft Avenue keep Dropping articles on to their own wooden flooring to make loud banging noises!
Stain banged on the kitchen wall again with intent of victimising me on a full 24-hour assault!
117 and 113 keep slamming their own living room, window continually opened and closed like to explain a person making competitive beats out aloud!
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· The banging Continued!
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 From: Margaret Wort Co
margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk
Sent: 27 March 2015 10:14
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Cc: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript
Many thanks.
The work is being prepared and will be emailed upon completion.
Kind regards
Margaret Wort & Company
Edial Farm Cottage
Lichfield Road, Edial
Burntwood, Staffordshire, WS7 0HZ
Tel: 01543 682718,
Fax: 01543 675990,
DX: 19030 Lichfield
Email: MargaretWort@btconnect.com 
PLEASE DO NOT SEND REQUESTS TO THIS EMAIL ADDRESS ‐ EMAILS TO THIS ADDRESS ARE NOT MONITORED
This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information and must not be read, copied, conveyed to, or otherwise used, by any other person.
From: Lorraine Cordell
Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Sent: 26 March 2015 17:56
To: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript
To Whom It May Concern:
Please see attached document that gives my permission for the transcript to be released to Jeanette Reilly of the Directorate of Professional Standards. I have signed the document.
Regards
Simon Cordell
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Mail To: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 26 March 2015 15:26
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Permission to release court transcript
Afternoon Lorraine,
As mentioned earlier I have been trying to obtain a copy of the court transcript from Kingston Crown Court for Simon's appeal. I have been advised that if an email is received from Simon stating he gives permission for the transcript to be sent to me I should be in receipt of it quicker than applying through the judge. Can Simon please send an email to
margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk
stating that he gives permission for a copy of the court transcript relating to his appeal hearing on 5th March 2015 to be released to PC Jeanette Reilly. The email can come from your email address but needs Simon to sign off with his name and clearly state he gives his permission for this request.
Thank you for your help
1954,
Jeanette
Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of Professional Standards |
Met Phone 782253
Telephone 020 7161 2253
Fax 020 7161 6798
Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR
Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk

The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
Time: All-Day and All-Night whenever they knew that I was indoors!
I got wrongly, accused of the Asbo allegations and treated unfairly by my neighbours and The Local Council and housing teams!
The Enfield Council and the Enfield Homes employees aloud the occupiers of 117 and 113 and 111 Continued to victimizing me by
Waking me up in the morning banging above my head then Jumping up and down on the floor above where ever they can tell that I am present below all day long while slamming the water taps on and of shaking all the water pipes in the building!
While victimizing me with intent of utilizing the same reiterated items of the building fixtures to have tortures effects on me within my rented habitation is inequitable living circumstances!
 
Disrepair!
I signed an agreement to upkeep my conditions in my tenancy agreement and I do so but the Enfield Council do not keep to their side of the agreement in regards to fixing the heating sound proofing and damp issues I face every day at my losses in life!  
 
Time Spent Building.
In the background of everything going I continued working on creating a new and up to date event Sanitation Policy and I continued to Study and finish at the Time Start: 07:00 Am and Time End: 03:30 Pm!
My mother also continues to work on building my company website for me with others at the Time Start: 09:00 and Time End: 14:00!

Working at Home doing Court Case Defence Work! 
I spent time and resources costing expenditure with my mother also building my defence case, against the allegations getting put against me at the Time Start: 12:00 Am and Time End: 06:00 Am!


	28/03/2015
	

	29/03/2015
	

	30/03/2015
	
1
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
532. Jeanette. Reilly @met.pnn_ (2) / 
Page Numbers: 1955,1956,1957
Professional Standard Office – IPCC!
Kingston Crown Court!


	31/03/2015
	1
The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
532. Jeanette. Reilly @met.pnn_ (2)
/ Page Numbers: 1955,1956,1957,
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 30 March 2015 14:59
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript
Afternoon Lorraine,
Thank you for sending the email through regarding the court transcript. I'm not sure whether I am able to provide you with a copy, so I have asked the court to clarify this. Once I receive an answer either way, I will update you. Are you in a position to send through Simon's statement?
Many thanks
Jeanette
Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of Professional Standards |
Met Phone 782253
Telephone 020 7161 2253
Fax 020 7161 6798
Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk 
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR
From: Lorraine Cordell
Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Sent: 26 March 2015 18:57
To: Reilly Jeanette HQ
Directorate of Professional Standards
Subject: FW: Permission to release court transcript
Dear Jeanette
Thank you for taking the time to come and see us today, as you can see Simon is not great with the police and finds it very hard due to the many things that have gone on in his life due to the police and there is very little trust left for the police with the whole family. I have forwarded you in a copy of the email giving permission for the court to release the transcript to you. Could I ask once you get the transcript from the court would it be possible for us to get a copy of it please could you let me know if this would be possible or not, if you cannot I will then put a request into the court myself.
Regards
Lorraine
From: Lorraine Cordell
Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
1956,
Please see attached document that gives my permission for the transcript to be released to Jeanette Reilly of the Directorate of Professional Standards. I have signed the document.
Regards
Simon Cordell
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Mail To:Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 26 March 2015 15:26
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Permission to release court transcript
Afternoon Lorraine,
As mentioned earlier I have been trying to obtain a copy of the court transcript from Kingston Crown Court for Simon's appeal. I have been advised that if an email is received from Simon stating he gives permission for the transcript to be sent to me I should be in receipt of it quicker than applying through the judge. Can Simon please send an email to
margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk
stating that he gives permission for a copy of the court transcript relating to his appeal hearing on 5th March 2015 to be released to PC Jeanette
Reilly.
The email can come from your email address but needs Simon to sign off with his name and clearly state
he gives his permission for this request. Thank you for your help
Jeanette
Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of
Professional Standards |
Met Phone 782253
Telephone 020 7161 2253
Fax 020 7161 6798
Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
1957,
Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk
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From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 01 June 2015 08:11
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: PC/6804/13
Morning Lorraine,
I hope you are well. I just wanted to let you know that due to Aid commitments I was unable to interview PC Geoghegan last week as planned. I am on leave from 11th June 29th June and will have to reschedule the interview for after this time. I apologise for this delay and assure you that I will conduct the interview as soon as I can following my return.
Regards
Jeanette
Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of
Professional Standards |
Met Phone 782253
Telephone 020 7161 2253
Fax 020 7161 6798
Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR
Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk
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From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 10 June 2015 18:11
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: complaint
Afternoon Lorraine,
As mentioned in a previous email I sent to you, I had to postpone PC Geoghegan's interview date due to work commitments. I am now on leave until June 29th but will endeavour to conduct the interview as soon as I can on my return. Apologies for the delay.
Regards
Jeanette
Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of Professional Standards |
Met Phone 782253
Telephone 020 7161 2253
Fax 020 7161 6798
Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR
Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
590. Jeanette. Reilly @met.pnn_ (15)
/ Page Numbers: 2140,
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 21 September 2015 15:13
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Complaint
Good afternoon Lorraine,
Due to having just returned to work from annual leave and my current workload I have not yet completed my outcome report regarding Simon's complaints. I am working my way through the points of complaint and will endeavour to complete my report as soon as possible.
Thank you for your continued patience.
Regards
Jeanette
Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of
Professional Standards |
Met Phone 782253
Telephone 020 7161 2253
Fax 020 7161 6798
Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
605. Jeanette. Reilly @met.pnn_ (16)
/ Page Numbers: 2214,2215,2216,
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 19 October 2015 07:24
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Complaint
Good morning Lorraine,
I have completed the final outcome report regarding this complaint, and this will be sent to my Chief Inspector to be ratified. Hopefully I will be able to update you will a formal outcome within a few weeks.
Many thanks
Jeanette
Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of Professional Standards | Met Phone 782253
Telephone 020 7161 2253
Fax 020 7161 6798
Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk 
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR
From: Lorraine Cordell
Mail To:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Sent: 16 October 2015 12:25
To: Reilly Jeanette HQ
Directorate of Professional Standards
Subject: RE: Complaint
Dear Jeanette Reilly,
Is there an update to how long this will take regarding the complaint, will it be weeks or months? As you are aware this has been ongoing since Dec 2013 when this started, yes, we know that the trial took some time and then the appeal, and that you could only start to address this from that point and we do understand this.
Regards
Simon Cordell
Lorraine Cordell
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Mail To: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 21 September 2015 15:13
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Complaint
Good afternoon Lorraine,
Due to having just returned to work from annual leave and my current workload I have not yet completed my outcome report regarding Simon's complaints.
2215,2216,
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